From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, December 4, 2017 2:50 PM

To: '‘Maria.rea@noaa.gov

Cc: Jeffrey Rieker

Subject: Draft Shasta RPA amendment workshop #4
Maria,

The Reclamation and NMFS hold on December 14 for workshop #4 is fast approaching. As discussed, if we
stick with the date and time, we will need to send a "save-the-date" e-mail out to everyone very quickly.

A draft agenda (no durations or time for Q&A determined yet) could include:

-- A presentation by me (and maybe Jeff) on more details associated with the draft Shasta amendment, with a
comparison to the 2011 amendment so folks know what we're adding, deleting, or modifying;

-- A presentation by Evan on the draft science and monitoring work plan; and

-- A presentation (by Jeff or Randi?) on the pilot/operational study this year.

I just talked to Jeff R, who talked to Federico about the timing of workshop #4, and they are both in favor of
postponing until January. Jeff indicated that Reclamation's modeling work (analyze system-wide effects of the
draft Shasta amendment) is ready to be presented at a workshop, but that's without the benefit of both agencies
discussing and syncing up messaging.

Seems like a call between Federico and you is needed in short order to decide on workshop #4 on December 14
or in January.

Thanks.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
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